
 
 

 

 

Town of Medway 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
155 Village Street  

Medway MA 02053 

  
 

Tel:  (508) 533-3200 

Fax:  (508) 533-3201 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:    Maryjane White 

From:  Jeanette Galliardt 

Date:   April 2, 2017 

RE:   Finance Committee Postings 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Finance Committee will be meeting as follows: 
 

April 5, 2017 – 7:00 PM 
Sanford Hall, Town Hall 

155 Village Street 
 

Proposed Agenda 
 
 
Information Services 
                   Richard Boucher: Director 
          Planning and Economic Development Board- Warrant Articles 
                   Suzy Affleck-Childs: Coordinator 
                   Andy Rodenhiser: Chairman                   
          Operating Budget, ATM & STM Warrant Articles 
                   Michael Boynton: Town Administrator 
  
Upcoming Meetings: 
         Public Hearing followed by regular meeting- April 12, 7 PM 

Sanford Hall, Town Hall 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 

  


